APPENDIX 7

From: [

Sent: 10 July 2019 10:20

To: Mike Robinson

Subject: Fwd: 13888/May19 - Angel, Hyde Road, Denton

Good evening Mike,

As discussed | am relieved that The Angel is being investigated.

In regards to the review | would like to make representations to be considered.

In recent years since the new landlord took over there have been endless problems. Our lives locally
have been made hell.

As part of their licence there is a question as to how they safeguard the public. Quite simply, they
don’t. There are regular fights. The most recent one which has prompted this review was between
two very renowned drug dealers and resulted in two stabbings. Do we have to wait for fatalities?
Not so long ago, someone was chased out of the pub with a machete and stabbed on the doorstep
of a 90 year old disabled resident who is terminally ill with cancer. It is terrifying. The drug dealing is
blatant and frightening. As residents we had to take 8 wraps of heroin into a local police station after
one of our young children found it on the car park. Another time, it was cannabis on the floor. Our
houses are permanently surrounded by smashed glass, especially over the weekend. And the
number of laughing gas canisters strewn across the street is in the 100’s. People have cocaine
delivered to them outside the front and side of the pub. Some evenings there is literally a queue
waiting for dealers. How does this protect or safeguard both the public and our children? We can’t
go to the shop of an evening in case we are attacked or caught up in drug dealing or witness
something which makes us vulnerable. We cannot open the windows of our houses due to the
stench of cannabis and the vile and lewd language. Despite the noise and music, the people bring
their drinks out to the car park and sit in cars with very, very loud music on. So again, we cannot
open windows. We have people urinating outside. Even when the beer garden door from the pub is
closed, they simply come out the front door and walk through the gate. The owners and staff come
out to collect glasses but make no effort to tell them they are not allowed in the beer garden. This
can continue til gone 3am some nights.

When the pub holds social events this causes further problems to local households due to the selfish
parking. Most recently a resident took ill and needed an ambulance and it could not get anywhere
near the house due to double parking. We could not get anyone to move the cars as they could not
admit to drink driving in front of the emergency services. Needless to say when the ambulance had
left they carried on drinking and then drove home anyway. Again, do we have to wait til a child is
killed?

Allowing this pub to remain open is quite simply a ticking time bomb. Someone is going to die. Is it
going to be another stabbing? Is it going to be a child who is killed by a drunk driver or by drugs they
innocently pick up or touch? Is it going to be an elderly resident desperately in need of medical



attention or a house fire and the fire engine cannot get to them due to drink drivers dumping their
cars?

The owners/land lords have no interests in maintaining the requirements of their licence. They are
thugs who want to make money. | would go as far as to say that he is happy to have his name in
news and clearly lacks the sense to run a good business which cares for the community within which
it is based. In the need he is adamant that the latest stabbing was not from the pub and did not spill
over into the street. How on earth did they have pint glasses then? Did they call at Morrison’s for
them on the way and it was a sheer coincidence that the stabbings took place outside such a den of
inequity?

Another example of the sheer lack of care and feeling he is above the law, despite the initiation of
this review they have continued with the external music at all hours. Thursday 4th July, all day and
then right through the weekend there were external speakers. At one pointed | had to phone 999
due to the number of people queueing for drugs, it was frightening.

Due to fear of reprisals due to the criminal connections of the pub, my name and address must not
be disclosed.

Thank you.



